

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2017-04-21 12:38:32 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: FW: 2017 Budget
Attachments: 2017 Budget by Quarters-042117.xlsx

fyi

From: Eddie Markovic
Sent: April 21, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Natalie Schaus
Cc: Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: 2017 Budget

Hi Natalie,

Attached is a revised version of the 2017 budget by quarter, Operating & Administration and Net Interest budgets affected.

Regards,
Eddie

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: April 18, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Eddie Markovic
Subject: RE: 2017 Budget

Hi Eddie, is PSAB adjustment reflected in budget info you gave Alefiya?

From: Eddie Markovic
Sent: April 10, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Satti Singh; Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Cc: Eddie Lau; Anu Ghuman; Kevin Reid; Lia Kosc
Subject: RE: 2017 Budget

I provided that breakdown to Alefiya (fyi Alefiya, no change from this morning).

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: April 10, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Satti Singh; Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Cc: Eddie Lau; Eddie Markovic; Anu Ghuman; Kevin Reid; Lia Kosc
Subject: RE: 2017 Budget

Thanks for this. Please remember that we will need the budget for interest income versus interest expense as it is shown separately in the statutory statements.

From: Satti Singh
Sent: April 10, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee

Cc: Eddie Lau; Eddie Markovic; Anu Ghuman; Kevin Reid; Lia Kasic; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: 2017 Budget

Hi Natalie/Alefiya,

Please see attached for a revised version of the 2017 budget by quarter.

Regards,
Satti Singh

From: Eddie Lau
Sent: April 06, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Natalie Schaus
Cc: Alefiya Jivajee; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: 2017 Budget

Sorry, my bad. I had the file ready yesterday and forgot to send. See attached.

Thanks,

Eddie

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: April 06, 2017 3:07 PM
To: Eddie Lau
Cc: Alefiya Jivajee; Susan Nicholson
Subject: 2017 Budget

Hi Eddie, can we get the budget for 2017 as promised yesterday?
Thanks, Natalie